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BRIEF HISTORY OF SEQUOTA

Spanish and Mexican Period

The first white men, the Spanish, entered the San Joaguin Valley
in 1772. They, however, only observed the Sierra Nevada mountains.
None entered the high terraln where the giant Sequoia exist. Only
one exploTer came close to the Sierra Nevadas. In 1806 Ensign Gabriel
Moraga, wventuring Iinto the foothiils, crossed and named the Rio de la
Santos Beyes {River of the Hely Kings) ot Kings River,

Americans in the San Joaquin Vallew

The first band of Americans entered the Valley in 1827 when Jedediah
Smith and a group of fur traders eraversed it from south to north. This
icurney ushered in the first American frontier as fifteen vears of fur
trapping followed. Still, none of these men reported sighting the giant
trees.

It was not until 1833 that wewbers of the Joseph R, Walker expedition
crossed the Sierra Nevadas and received credit as the first whites to see
the Sequoia trees. These trees are presumed to form part of either the
present Merced or Tuolumne groves. Others did not learn of their Find
since Walker's group failed to report their discovery. In 1839 Zenas
Lecnard, the party's clerk, published an account of the travels including
a description of the giant trees, but no cone took note.

It reguired the appearance of the mining frontier to rediscover the
Yosemite Seguoia. The finding of gold in newly acquired California led
people into the northern part of the San Joaquin Valley. In 1852 Augustus
T. Dowd, a hunter employed to provide meat for miners, chased a wounded
bear into the present Calaveras Grove. His roported discovery spread to
the east coast and Eurepe. As a result exploitation became the motivating
factor behind developing the area. Soon men stripped bark from several
trees for displays in New York and London., By 1856 James W. Sperry built
a2 hotel to accommodate sixty people near the big trees in the Stanislas
River area. The trees in the area of present day Sequoia-Kings Canyon
National Parks, however, went vnnoticed.

Scientific Identification

Scientists from several countries sought the identity of the huge
trees.  Since specimens sent to the east coast by American scientists
were lost crossing Panama, British scientists were the first to name the
trees in 1853, In henor of the Nuke of Wellingkon they called the genus
and specie Wellingtonia gigautea. 1In 1854 a French sciemtist, identify-
ing the trees as the same genus as the coastal Redwoods, adopred



the present name of Sequoia gigantea. The genus Sequoia was named For
the Cherokee Sequoyah.

Discovery of the Giant Forest Seguoia

The catrtle frontier touched rhe scutherm portion of the San Joaquin
Valley before the groves in the Giant Forest zrea were discovered. In
1356 cattleman Hale D, Tharp arrived at the Kaweah River area near the
modern day town of Three Rivers. Here he found friendly Mono Indians.
Their chief, Chappe, two years later Invited him to see thelr meuntain
lands. Tharp accepted, hoping to find a summer grazing area for his
cattle, Using the middle fork of the Kaweah River, the Indians led him
to the Sequoia of the Giant Forest. Here Tharp first saw the hollow
Sequola log in which he later lived.

For the Mono Indians occupation of the Glant Forest Sequola area
had a short duration after the first white man, Hale Tharp, arrived.
Although Tharp remained friemdly, his coming presaged the arrival of
humerous other whites. Rarther than fight the incoming multitude, the
Indians drifted from the area. By 1865, nine years after Tharp's
apperrance, uf Indians were found in the district.

The 1nflux of people led Tharp to protect the Giant Forest Area for
his own use. In 1861 he placed horses in the log meadow followed later
by cattle on summer pasture. He constructed a summer residence using
the hollow Sequoia log discovered in 1858, The log became well known,
Not only did John Muir, the explersr who named Giant Forest, reside wilth
Tharp in his log for several days inm 1875, bur the first permanent rezi-—
dent of the forest lived there. In the late 1870's Tharp hired James
Wolverton to live in the log and manage his ecattle in the area. From
here Wolwverton found and named the General Sherman tree for his Civil
War commander. Other trees have been named after Presidents, states,
local and national persepalicies, and because thejr appearance suggestaed
the title.

Stumps in the General Grant Grove Area

Just north of the Giant Forest lay another stand of Sequoia, Although
first named the Fresno-Tulame Grove, it came to be called after its most
distinguished Sequeia, the General Grant. Fasily accessible, the trees
of this area fell prey to the lumber frontier. Joseph H, Thomas, dis~
covercr of the General Grant tree, began a mill operationm soon after com-
ing to Gramt Grawve in 1862. During the 1870's and 1880"c other mills
were founded. Many Sequoia in the Grant Grove area were first harvested
for fence posts and shingles. In 1875 William and Thomas Vivian saw an
opportunity to usze the celebration of America's first century for pecuniary
gain. They contracted to have two, sixteen foot sections cut from a glant
Sequoia for display at the 1876 Ceatennial Exhibitien in Philadelphia.
Israel Gamlin, whose 1872 cabin still stands in the grove, helped to cut
the tree. The remains were dubbed Centenmizl Stump.



By 1883 Smith Comstock moved his lumber mill to the area now called
Big Stump. For a five year period he cut trees of the area, Az his
operations grew, labor needs expanded beyond local personnel. In San
Francisco Comstaock hired Italian laborers and Chinese coolies. Local
tien cut the trees while Italians worked in the mill and the Chinese did
the menial wark.

Just north of the Gemeral Crant Grove, flumes, introduced in 1889,
brought increased lumbering of Sequoiasz., This area, known as Converse
Basin, was ravaged by the ¥ings River Lumber Company owned by Messrs.
Moore and Smith. The Boole Tree, third largest of the Sequoias, was the
only tree of its species left standing in the basin.

Wool and Water

Farmers, pushing the agrarian frontler into the southern San Joaguin
Valley by the mid-186C"'s, began to develop the Sierra Nevada watershed
into a sophisticated hydraulic system for the arid valley. Because af
theilr reliance on irrigation water, these husbandmwen formed one segment
of opposition to the founding of a national park. Te them a park meant
an end to thelr livelihoed for lack of adeguate water,

dnother park opponent, sheep cwnars, brought their herds to the valley
almost simultanecus to the arrival of farmers. Since the Sequola grove
areas provided summer pasturage for the sheep herds, the owners feared
2 national park because it meant the loss of grazing land. Shepherds
entering patk land proved to be cne of the greatest problems faced by the
parks once Congress established the Ceneral Grant and Sequoia Wational
Parks in 1890. Careless in management, shepherds allowed their sheep to
overgraze weadows. Additionally, forest fires resuited whem they burned
OVargrown areas to promote growth of new grass. This devastation of the
vegetation produced erosion of precious soils and damage to the watershed,

Eaweah Colony

In 1885 an unusual group made 1its appeartance at the Giant Forest.
Fifty members of a secialist commune called the Kaweah Copperative Common-
wealth Company applied to the General Land Office for traets of land which
included the Giapnt Forest. Although 1ts claim te the Giant Forest land
was never legally allowed, the nexr year the colony began to build a road
into tioe JSierras paralleling the north fork of the Kaweah River. The
construction ended in 18%0 four miles from its Giant Forest destination.
Along the route the Kaweah Cooperative develeped two settlements, Kaweah
and Advance, with a small saw mill located at the read's end. The colony
hoped to use lumbering as their major source of income. Since the Kaweah
group did not cut Sequoias, local conservatlonists sympathized with the
colony. Ewven changing the name of the General Sherman tree on their land



to Karl Marx did not appear to disturb their neighbors. Accepting the
Kaweal Colony's land claim as legitimate, propements of a Narional Park
excluded the Giant Forest area from the original bill. One week after
the bill's passage a second measure tripled the size of Sequoia Narional
Park. This second act included the Kaweah land within the park boundary.
When Secretary of the Interior John Noble disallowed their land ¢laim,
most of the colonists leftr the area.

Saving the Sequoia

George Stewart, editor of the Visalja Delta, achieved the distimc—
tlon of Father of Sequeia National Park for his preservation efforts.
Ag early as 18Y8 he bepan an editioial campaign to save the trees. By
1880 Stewart’s efforts brought a temporary withdrawal from private
setrlement of some Sequola land as in the Grant Grove area. An attempt
in 1881 by Representative Johm F. Miller of California to provide for a
park did not recelve serious consideration. M2 Included too extensive
an area in his park bill.

In 1889 efforts were made by the State of California and individuals
to return portions of the temporarily withdrawn land to gzettlement. This
action spurred greater conservationist efforts, Two meekings in COctober
netted Stewart aad hils aid Tipton Lindsey, also of Visalia, a petition
favoring 2 park. Prominent citizens of the San Joaquin Valley signed iE.
The petition, addressed to the Secretary of Interior, asked that the area
encompassing the watershed of the major Sierra rivers be a permanent
reserve., The petition, however, was lost For several years,

By 1890 the General Land Office Commissioner placed one towvmship of
the withdrawn area on the market, Rumor spread that he intended to include
a second township. Stewart and Lindsey, aided by additiomal petitions
and support of influential people, backed a bill introduced by Representa-
tive William Vandever of California to create a national park covering
two townships and four sections of Sequoias. The bill, establishing
Sequoia MWational Park, passed Congress and received the President's
gignature on September 25, 1890.

Coming as a surprize to Stewart and Lindsey, a second partk bill
affecting the Sequoias passed one week later. Initially, the bill ecovered
only Yosemite Park, but last minure changes advanced by the influence of
Daniel K. Zumwald, an emplovee of the Southern Pacific Railreoad, tripled
the size of Sequoia and established Ceneral Grant National Park,

PFuzped Kings Canvon

Adjacent to Sequoia and General Grant Parks stretched zn area which
Stewart had eriginally sought to inciude in the withdrawal frem private
ownership. Although excluded from Sequoia or Grant Parks in 1890,



Tulare County conservationists, however, suecceeded in including this
portion of the Kings River watershed in the large Sierra Forest Reserva-
tion by 18%3.

Inhabited originslly by Mono Indians, few white men penetrated the
Kings Canyon area before a California State Geological Survey party
explored the lower part of the area in 1854, Of these early ETOUPS
J. H, Johnsen and a party of five crossed the Kearsarge Pass in 1858,
while in 1860 the Bubbs brothers, John and William hunted and prospected
the area around Bubbs ereek. John Muir traversed the south and middle
forks of the Kings River several times beginning in 1873. Others
followed in this same area including Poley Kanawyer, who came with his
Eamily to Copper Creek in 1884 and opened a resort. Whille Kanawyer
prospected for ¢opper, his wife ran the pack statiom, hotel, and
gTOCETY StoTe.

In the Twentieth Century wany attempts wers wade to change the
status of Kings Canyon, 8ince iuclusion as a Forestr Regervation did
not provide complete protection, conservationists worked to either
establish scenic portions as national monuments or convert the entire
area inte a national park. 1In 1911 Senater Frank P. Flint of Califormia
produced the first bill of the new century to creat Xings Canyon Natiomal
Park. Chief Forester Henry Graves, however, prevented consideration,
He insisted that no new parks be established until a Bureau of Natiomal
Farks was creared. Although Congress founded the National Park Service
in 1916, water and livestock interests prevented additiomal path areas.
Deaspite these groups, Representative Henxy Barbour of Califormnia presented
a new park bill in 192}, He hoped to call the ¥ings Canyon area Reasevelt
National Park. Representing a compromise between the Park and Forest
Services, the bill eliminated parr of the original southern porticn of
the Sequoia Park. San Joaquin irvigation interests, however, convinced
Barbour to also remove the Xings Canvon area from his bill, Even the
President's Coordinating Committee on National Parks and Forests proved
unable to pvarcome the water lobby. The bill, however, did pass in 1926,
enlarging the Sequoia Park sastward toward the crest of the Siarra
around Mount Whitney.

While debate on the fate of Kings Canvon continued over the next few
yearz, more civilization encroached on the zrea. TIn 1929 the State of
California hegan to comstruct a road from Grant Crove to Cedar Grove
using prison labor. Completed in 1938, it forms the present road.

Meanwhile in 1935, Seeretary of the Interior Harold Ickes surprised
everyout with his proposed legislation to couvert ¥ings Canyon into a
national park. Water interests still proved too strong and blocked
park approval once more, As the tempo of debate increased another bill
in 1938 came to maught even though it excluded the Tehipite Valley and
Cedar Grove. These two areas were favored for reservoirs by the water




interests. In 1939 Congressman Bertrand Gearhart of Califernia made
still another affeort to establish the park. His bBill paralleled that
of 1938, but included the Redwocd Mountain grove, Sugarloaf-Roaring
FBiver area, and Evolution Basin. It also reduced the Censral Grant
National Park to the Grant Grove sectiom of Kings Canvon Park., After
sharp debate the bill passed in early 1940 and Kings Ganyon finally
became z National Park. Congress added Cedar Grove and Tehipite
Valley in 1965.

Barly Adminigstration (The Army)

For the first fifteen years after their establishment in 1890 the
Army administered the Sequoia and General Grant Parks. Army adminis-
tration of parks began in 1886 at Yellowstene. Incomperent civilian
superintendents in that Park necessirated the appointment of a2 disciplined
law inforcement body. In coatravention to regulations the civilians
allowed trespassing, poaching, and vandalism. They even closad their
eyes when concessioners hired professional hunters to supply fresh meat
for vizitors. Because the Army proved to be a capable governor of
Yallowstone, it was alsoc a2zszigned to administer Sequoia and General Grant.

The first military superintendent, Captain Abram Woods, had his
greatest problem with shepherds lllegally entering the park. MHe suc-
ceeded in temporarily solving the problem by arresting the offending
herder and escerting him from the park about four to five days journey
from his herd. Thus, the herd was left untended for eight to ten days.
Ultimately, shepherds moved te isclated areas of the park and used scouts
to lock for Army patrols. As a result sheep caused problems for years.

Development of roads to faeilitare tourist travel proved ancther
problem. The mzjor road, constructed by the Kaweah Colony, fell into
disrepair when the cooperative disbanded, Congress did not expend funds
for road comstruction in the parks until 1200 when the first of several
$10,000 appropriations hegan. This money was principally nsed to recon-
struct the old Kaweah Ceoleny road and extend it to Giant Forest. During
the 1903 tenure of superintendent Captain Charles Young, a black and a
graduate of West Foint, the road was completed. Captain Young alsa did
more than any Army superintendent to extend tralls in all directionz From
Giant Forest.

As part of the military black-Americans played a significant role
in the administration of Sequeia and General Grent Hatienal Parks. 1In
1203 Captain Charles Young came to administer these rwo parks with the
"Buffale Soldiers" of the black Ninth Cavalery Regiment. The Ninth, which
had already served for one year in 1900, remained in the Parks rhrough
1506, bBefore its duty in the National Parks the Ninth served with diz-
tinction in Indian wars in Texas, Wew Hexlco, Kansas, Mebraska, Oklahoma,
Utah, and Montana. Added honors came from service in Cuba during the
Spanish-American War.



Besides administering Sequoia and General Grant National Parks for
one year Charles Young had a distinguished military career. Eorn in
Eentucky, Young eventually moved to Chio. Appointed from that state to
West Point Military Academy in 1884, he became the third and last black
to graduate from that instirution in the ¥ineteenth Century. After
graduation in 1889 Lieutenant Young speut most of the 1890's with the
Ninth Cavalry. One interlude proved unusual, for he served almost ten
months from December 1856 to October 1897 as a black officer with the
white Seventh Cavalry, Toung may have been the only black officer in a
white unit until President Harry Truman integrated the armed forces a
half—century later.

Shortly after the Spanish-American War began, Young was assigned
as commander of the Winth Ohio colored infantry volunteers. He served
ag a majer with this unic in Cuba and took part in the charge of San
Juan Hill. Mustersd out on January 2B, 18599, Young remained in Ohio on
duty at a black men's college. In Februvary 1901 he returned to command
the Ninth Cavalry as a captain. Young spent ome year with the Ninth
after they moved to Sequoia and General Grant Parks in 1903. Here he
functioned as superintendent of the two Parks.

Later Captain Young served under General John J. Parshing in the
black Tenth Cavalry Regiment as the Army moved along the border and in
Hexico to catch Pancho Villa. When the United States entered World War I,
Young was dreopped frowm active duty with the explanation that he had high
blood pressure. Three days before the Armistice in 1918, however, he
was reinstated on active duty. Many have felt Young was dropped from
service to prevent a black officer from leading American troops in Europe.

Again on actiwve duty Younp waz given diplomatic assisgnments in
Liberia and Wigeria. In 1922 he died while on duty in Wigeria and was
buried with full military honors in Arlington Mational Cemetery.

By the time of his death Young had learned six foreign languages.
In addition he wrote poetry, composed music, and played the violin and

plano.

Civilians In Control

In 1914 General Grant and Ssquoia Parks came under the management
of a civilian superintendent. A second ecivilian superintendent, John R.
White, took charge in 1920, Superintendent for twenty-five years, he
played a predominant role in shaping the parks' development.

Construction of overnight visiter housing did not begin until almost
1920. The first tourist accommodations came into being in 1917 when
housekeeping unics in the Giant Forest Lodpe area were instituted at
Glenridge Camp among the giant Sequoia. In 1918 the General Grant Hotel



Campany opened a store and tourist camp at Grant Grove. John Whire scon
adopted the opinion that the Giant Forest Lodge area did not lend itself
te development, for it could prove destructive to the Segquoia trees.

Although many talked of long-range planned growth, no such schemes
came to fruitation., White feared that concession asprawl without design
meant ecological damage. At first he wished to limilic growth in the
Giant Ferest Lodge area to the region west and north of the Generals
Highway. By 1929 he wanted to prevent further development of the Lodge
area in favor of sites with fewer or ne Sequoias. White thought the
Faweah area or even better the rim of the Giant Forest had less ecologi-~
cal sensativity. Despite this concern he did not share the view of Chief
Ranger L. ¥. Cook who wrote that "any further expansion should be eilther
at Lodgepole, Halstead, or Dorst Creeks. . . ." Supericrs discounted
both White and Cook's opinion and the concessioners continued te build
in the Lodge area. Occasionally, however, White succeeded in redirect-
ing concessicner plans for expansien in the Ciant Feoreést Lodge area to
cther places. The development pf Pinewocod Camp in 1929 represented cone
such achlevement.

Depression in the 1930's brought another facet to the Parks' develop-
ment. New Deal unemployment relief provided Sequeia and General Crant
Parks with their second and greater growth periods. During President
Franklin D. Hoosevelr's "First Hundred Days" in office, the {iviliam
Congervation Corps Reforestarion Relief Act esrtablished the Civilian
Congservation Corps as part of the answer for unemploved youth, Fassed
on March 31, 1933, the Act inirially authorized work for 250,000 jobless
male citizens between the ages of eighteen and twenty-five. Those accepted
in the Corps were named to projecks under the direction of Army cfficers,
Some areas of assignment fell within the national parks.

The first of the Civilian Conservation Corps work camps in Sequoia
and General Grant Parks cpened May 26, 1933. By 1834 four additiomnal
camps wera added with two more In 1835, In 1936, however, the saven
camps were reduced to four. This number remained constant until the
Corps was discontinued at the end of 1941. Park projects which reccived
Civilian Conservation Corps attenticon included: insect countrel, assist-
anks ko sutveyors, clearing forest areas and fire lanes, reforestatioa,
erecking aigns, building reads, extending telephone lines, and construct-
ing bulldings. Civilian Conservatlon Corps personnel failed in an experl-
menk to make them telephone operators. Evidence of their work remains in
the two Parks, especlally in the buildings that were constructed.

Opposition teo the Civilian Conservation Ceorps ecame from zuperintendent
John White, He felt thar the Corps could lower putrk standards because the
superintendent had no control aver them. The forms of entertainment, such
as boxing matehes, also frked White. These pugilistic endeavors, which



attracted park visitors, lowered the moral standards of the parks in
White's opinion. Additionally, his annual Superintendent's Reports
reflected his judgment of the Corps' inefficiency. By 1937, however,
he made fewer critical comments. Evidently, the men won his partlal
dcceptance by that time.

Private Land Within the Parks

Prior to the establishment of the two parks, individuals aéquired
some of the best land within the areas. Attempts to purchase these
private heoldings began soon after the parks were established. Congress,
however, failed to act even when in 1903 Captain Charles Young succeeded
in gathering options to purchase the land from thirteen of the eighteen
landowners. Eventually, however, Congress provided some money to acquire
private land.

The major area still held under private control is located in Grant
Grove and is called Wilsonia. It is the remnant of a 160 acre homestead
filed by Daniel M. Perry im 1879. Perry secid the land to a local lumber-
man, Smith Comstock, on September 23, 1889. Comstock, whose love of
gambling led to financial difficulties, transferred the acreage in 1895
to John Stansfleld to prevent creditors from taking it. 1Inm 1397 Stansfield
returned the land shortly hefore Comstock's death. Mlass Effle Comsrock
acquired the propercy and In 1900 sold it to E. 0. Miller a Viszalia lawyer.

Andrew D. Ferguson bought the area from the Miller family in 1913.
An admirer of President Woodrow Wilson, Fergusorn named his quarter section
Wilsonia. He divided the acreage into fifty by ninety foor lots, selling
most of if as double lots. In the contract he specified that no tree over
ten inches in diamerer could be cut without written permission from the
park superintendent,

Private homes remain in Wilsonia. Presently, the Park Service pelicy
is to purchase a home and lot on the open market when it is placed for
sale. Most of the acquired homes are slated for destruction to allow the
area to return o its natural scate,



STRUCTURES AND TREES [N THE PROCESS OF WOMINATION TO THE NATIONAL REGISTER

Fourteen structures., trees, tree stumps, and a district in bwu
counties are in the process of nomination te the National Register. The
structures date from pre-~Fark history.

Tulare County

The firse rthree atructures listed below f£all within the Giant Forest

ares. None, however, will be disturbed by any of the four alternarives
in the Glank Forest Development Concept Plan.

A. Tharps Log, number 444, is locared elght tenths of a mile from
the parking area at Cresent Meadow, It is a hollew Sequeia log enclosed
on one end with a wall. Hale Tharp sighted the log im 18538, but he did
not uge 1t as a Summer regidence until the mid-18360's., John Muir spent
several days at the leg with Tharp in 1875. In the late 1870's James
Holvaerton, a hunter and trapper, met Tharp whe hired him teo look after
his cattle. As a result Wolverton became the first permanent resident
of the Giant Forest, living there until 1390.

B. Squatter’s Cabin, number 4534, is located on the edge of Huckle-
berry Meadow about cne-half mile northwest of the Cresent Meadow parking
area. It is a rough log cabin built in the 1830's by John Vest. He
actempted to homesread the area, but the clain was disallowed by the
government.

¢. Cattle Cabin, number 464, is located near the Pounders Group of
Seguoia about three fourthsof a mile northeast of the Giant Forest Leodge.
It is a log cabin built before 18%0 by cattlemen.

p. Atwell Mill is lcocated about bwelve miles east of highway 180
on the Mineral King Read. It iz a szawmill builc in 1879 by two men
named Collins and Redfield. I, Mwllenix patented the land in 1B90.
Later it became the property of A. J. Atwell of Visalia from which it
takes its nama.

E. Smithsonian Shelter is found on the suamit of Moot Whitney. \
Construction of the stone strvucture began in 1808 under the supervision :
of Dr. William W. Campbell, Director of Lick Observatory, and Dr. Gharles
G. Abhot of the Smithsonian. These [wo men came to use tine top of Mount
Whitney for astronomical study of Mars. This undertaking was noi the
first scicatific project conducted on the mountain., A scientific study
of solar radiation was conducted there ag early as the summer of 1831,

10



F. Hospital Hock is located about fcur miles north of rhe Ash
Mountain headquarterz just oFf the Generals Highway. The rock is a
large granite boulder about bwe hundred feet long, twenty-five feet
thigh, and [ifty feet wide. The southern end has broken off leaving a
smooth surface on which are found pictographs. On the opposite side
under the rock is a natural room large enocugh to accommodate £ifty
peaple. Indians wsed 1t as a storehouse and place for their sick.

In 1858 Hale Tharp became the first white to see the rock. The
Mong Indians asked him to tell chem the meaning of the pictographs,
but he could not. In 1860 Tharp's nephew, John Swanson, stayed at the
rock for rthree days while the Indians helped him recover from a leg
injury.

The name "Hospital Reck," derived because of an injury to Alfred
Everton, was not applied until eight years after the Indians had left
the area., 1In 1873 Everton, hunting bear with George Calhoon, was acci-
dently ghot in the thigh. Calhoon carried Everton to the rock and went
for a doctor. From this incident came the name Hospital Rock.

G. General Sherman Tree iz located north of the Giant Forest Lodge
Just off the Generals Highway. James Wolverton discovered tha tres on
August 7, 1879, and named it after General Willigm T. Sherman under whom
he served in the Civlil War. A socilalist commune, the Kaweah Couperative
Commonwealth Company, on whose claim the tree stood, renamed it the
Karl Marx tree in the late 1880's., With the commune's failure in 1891
the tree reverted to its original name. It is reputed to be the largest
tree in the world with an estimeted age between 3000 and 3300 yeers.

il. Big Stump Historic District is located just inside the entraomce
te Grant Grove. Because of its easy accessibility, the lumber industiry
harvested many Sequoia in this area. The first white person to reslde
in the areca, Jeoseph H. Thoma=, arrived in 1862. He was alszo the first
to begin a small lumbering eperation. Much larger legging concerns
followed. By 1883 the primary legger, Smith Comstock, leocated hig wmill
at Big Stump for five years.

At this site one can see the stwmp vf Sequoia as the Burnt Monarch
or 0ld Adam as it is also called. It i= the rewmains of a tree almost
totally destroyed by fire at some unknown time in the past. While log-
ging in the area, Smith Comstock located his summer home near this burnt
stump., The stump has initials and dates carved on it going back to the

1860 's.
Other stumps in che area include the Centeanial Scump. It haa

received 2 separate nemination besides being included in the Big Stump
Historic Districk. The tree received its name because parts of it were

1l



displayed at the celebration of America's first one hundred years.
William and Thomas Vivian contracted with John Trout and John Carrington

te cut the tree from which rhe ¥ivian brothers shipped two, sixteen foot
sections to Philadelphia for display at the Cenrennial celebration.

Additionally, the Sawed Tree is located In the district. IE iz
gradually healing from a logger's atrtempt to cuk it down in the 1820's,

Fresno County

Only one of the following five proposed structures would be touched
by the Cedar Grove Development Concept Plan, It is building number LIS,
the existing Hanger Station. The second, third, and fourth altermatives
call for the ranger station to house an interpretive exhibit. Alterna-
tives three and four also call for resroring the building to its ocriginal
characrer, but doas not define original character. It is not clear if
this restoration means removing the kitchen and bedroem added by the
Civilian Conservation Corps in 1933. If rthis is the intent of the alter-
natives, the two rooms should not be removed.

Building 118, the present Ranger Station was built ip 1931 from
salvaged timbers kept when Ranger Bill Vanderhoof had the old Fox and
Bobinsen Hotel dismantled in the same year. The hotel, built by John Fox
and Hugh BRobinsen in 1896, stood in the vicinity of the present Simmoas
{concession} Corral. Originally constructed as a one-room statlon, the
Civilian Conservation Corps added a kitchen and bedroom and finished the
ingide with hand planed beards in 1%33. The fwo rooms are used as utility
rooms today.

The other four nominacions inelude:

A. Shelter Cagbin, number 355, is located at the 11,955 foor level
in Mulr Pass aleng the Joho Mulr trail. It was built in 1930 by tho
Sierra Club as a shelter for hikers. The structure has an unusual design.
Built eof stone, 1t has an igleo or beehiwve shape.

B. General Grant Tree is located in Grant Grove, Thought to be the
world's second largest tree, it was discovered by Joseph H. Thomas in
1862 and named in honor of General U, %, Grant by Luwcretia P. Baker in
Augusc 1B67. Each December since 1925 religicus and patrieotic services
have been held at its base. On April 28, 1926, shorcly after the first
service, Congress dedicated it as the nation's Christoas Tree. A louse
of Representcatives Joint Resolubion om March 29, 1954 designated the
tree a5 a natienal shrine.

C. Fallen Monarch is loucated oear the Geneval Grant Tree in Grant
Grove. It is a hullow Sequoia log. Isrtael and Thomas Gamlin used the

12



log a5 a house for several years after arriving in 186%. Froem here they
served food and drink te early visirors in the area. The cavalry, as the
first park administrators, used the log as a stable for horses from 1821
to 19313,

D. Gamlin Cabin is located in the Granr Greve near the Fallen
Monarceh. Israel and Thomas Gamlin, who came to the area in 1869, first
lived in the Fallen Monarch. In 1871 Israel Gamlin filed on 160 acres
of land in the General Grant Tree area. His bhrother, Thomas, left the
region before Israel constructed the cabin in 1872, When the movement
for a national park began in 1878, Gamlin relinquished his claim to the
federal poverament, The government incorporated the land inro General
Grant National Park at its ecreation in 1890.

In 1892 the cavalry, as park administrators, moved the cabin rto
Central Meadeow. Here it was used at first as a storehouse for horse
feed. Later the firsr park ranger uwsed It as a gutmer residence. During
the winter of 1%31-32 a large fir tree iell across one corner, crushing
the roof, and the cabin was condemned. Local pecple, however, raised
money and labor te refurn if to its original site and repair 1ir. It
was moved back Iin the fall of 1932 and rercocfed in 1933,

13
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CIANT FOREST AREAS (SEQUOIA WATIONAL PARK)

Alternative two, three and four of the Glantr Forest-Lodgepeole
Develaopment Concept Plan envision the destruction by stages of the
present facilities in the Giant Forest areas. Several buildings in
these areas which should be preserved for thelr historical and archi-
tectural significance would be adversely affected. They represent
buildings from the first development periecds, just after civilian
control, in which park facilities were bagun and expanded to artract
tourists. Those listed under A, B, and £ could be moved to the Glant

Forest Village ares for use In conjunction with the Market lisred in
number D.

A. Concessioner Cabin 16-17 of the Giant Forest Lodge arsa was
built in 1921. It is5 a good example of the early overnight Etourist
accommodations developed in the park.

B. Concessioner Cabin 27-28, near Cabin 16-17, dates from the
second phase of overnight tourist accommodarions. Builr in the 1930's,
it 1s typical of tourist housing in that period.

€. The old Bath House, located to the aide of the Glant Forest
Lodee Dinins Room, is an example of rhe earliest bathing facilities.
Built in 1921, it has not been remodeled and includes rhe original 1921
plumbing.

D. The concessioner Market building in the Glant Forest ¥illage,
dating from 1927-28, is one of the few unaltered buildings of the Glant
Forest area. In good condition, except for a leaky roof, it provides
an example of early facilities serving tourist needs. It could be coa-

verted into an excellent museum. An adequatc parking lot exists in front

of the structure.

E. Residence number 5%, zlso in the Giant Forest Village, was built

by the Park Service in 1931, Long time superintendent John White lived
in the building from 1941 ro 1947, Tt is still in good condition and

would make a good resideare for museum personnel, if the Market is retained

25 a NUSEUm.
GLANT FOREST AREA CONCESSTION EUILDIRGS

Giant Forvest Lodege Areao

Found in this aroa are the structures listed above under A, B, and
C which are recommended for preservaticn. In addition, other buildings
over fifty years of aze are found here.
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1. The Begistration and Curia Shop building is congtructed of
several additions. Facing the building front, the lefr part is an old
patk store built din 1%918. This section was moved to its present location
from what is now the parking area in front of fr. Periodic additions
have rendered the building undistinguished.

2. The General 0ffice is alse a hodgepodge of additions. Only
the left front side, built in the 1920's, Is original.

3. Cabir A is @ld Iin appearance. The unique log siding suggests
it was probably constructed in the 1920's or earlier, No material is
avallable on it. &n architect should examine the structure for ics
architectural significance,

4, Cabin B was the park lodge's ald registration building construetad
about 1921. It has been remcdeled into a cabin, Possibly it is the
George M. Beldom studie bullding which was purchased in 1926 for the Lodge
ogffliece.

5. Cabin C serves as the concessioner peneral manager's house.
Built partly in the 1920's, it has been remodeled and another wing added
to form an H design.

6. Cabin H was mostly constructed in 1921, It served as a writing
room threugh 1972, After the latter date it was remedeled and converted
into a cabin. Remodeling consisted of adding ghout one-rhird to the
eastern end of the building and rewoving an ornate wooden side door,
enclosing the space. The large brick fireplace was lined at the same time.

7. The fitst series of cabins, ourber 9-10, 11-12, 13-14, 15, 1l6-17,
18-1%, 20, 21, 22, 23-24, 25, and 26 were bulilt in 1921 with split shake
siding. Double numbers indicate double occupancy. Building 25 was moved
to its present location, but is of the same construetion material and date,
Cabdn 16~17 is the most typical and is tocormended for preservatien as an
exampla of tourist accommodatfons during the path's Ffirst development
period in the 1%20'z. It could be moved to the Gilant Forest Village atea
to serve as part of a museum complex or employee housing.

8. The second series of cabins, number 1-&, 2-3, 3=-6-7-8, and 33-34,
were bullt following World War 11, while 27-28, 2%-30, and 31-32 were
constructed in the late 1930's. All have a tongue-and-groove design
exterior. Building 27-28 is the most typical of these cabins builb In
the 1930's and is recommended for preservation as an example of tourist
accommodations constructed during the second phase of park dewvelopment.

It also could be moved to the Giant Forest Village and used in the same
manuer as cabin 16-17.
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9. Cabins number 3%, 40, 54, 55, 56, 57, and 58 were built as rent
top cabins in the 1930's. They have since been remodeled and roofs added.

1. Cabins number 35, 36, 37, 38, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48,
4%, 50, 51, 52, and 53 were constructed Iin the 1930's without hathrooms.
They have since been remodeled and bathrooms added.

11. The Supply and Storage Building is southeast of building number
57. Erected in the 1930's a5 a bathhouse, it has since been remodeled for
supply and storage.

12, Cabins number &0, 61, 62, &3, 64, 65, &6, 67, 68, 69, 70, and 71
were constructed in 1966,

13. Cabin number 100 was built in 1921 25 a bathhouse on ancther site.
It has since been moved te its prezent location and remodeled as an employes
cabin. A circular addition is presently being added to its southwest side.

14. Cabins number 101, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 103, 110,
111, 1312, 113-114, 144, 145, 146, 147, and 149 are flat top buildings
conskructed in the 1950's for empleoyee housing. ’

15, Cabin number 127 is an old seml-permanent camp cabin since remodeled
for employee quarters.

16, Cabins number 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 142, 1434-B,
and 148 were built in the 1%960°s for employee quarters.

L7, fLabins number 140 and 141 were erected as tent top cabins in the
1230's. They are the only buildings left from a series located in the
area. The concrete foundations near these cabins are the remains of the
octher tent tops. Both ecabins have since been remodeled and roofs added.

18. The Dinirng Room, portions of which were built in the late 1930's,
is a jumble of later addirions.

1%, The eld Bartn House is located to the side of the Dining Room.
Builc in 1921, it hias not been remodeled and includes the priginal 1921

plumbing. It could be moved to the Giant Forest Villapge area and preserved
in rhe same manner as cabing 16-17 and 27-28.

ziank Forest Village

Development of this arca began in the fall of 1926. The Harket listced
above under letter D of the buildings recommeaded for preservation is
located in this area. Several other structures here are approaching fifry
years of age.

14



l. The Cafereria jis a hodgepodge of architectural style and remodel-
ing. The right side, when facing the froat of the building, was constructed
in the 1920's. The curio shop portion on the left was added in the 1960's.
Several auxiliary sections were attached to the building's rear in the
1930's. The main posterinr peortion was originally a dance hall area, but
has since become patrt of the Cafeteria.

2. The Cooks' Dormitery is to the rear of the Cafeteria. It iz rumored
te have been originally a hospital. The structure probably dates back to
the 1930's.

3. The Market was built im 1927-23. Its plers were zet In 1927 and
the building erected in 1928. It is an original structure that has not
been altered. Ewven the roof, except the left portion, is original although
it needs repair. 7The building appears to have been soundly built. Inside,
it has & large, stone fireplace which was added im 1933. It would make
an excellent museum with plenty of existing parking space in front, The

lean-to attached teo the Market's rTear is in poor condition and could be
removed. It iz, therefore, recommended that this building be preserved.

4. The S5tudio iz located next to the Market and is probably the ocldest
building in the village complex. It was constructed in the late 1920’'s
and woved to its present location from the Giant Forest Lodge area ia 1926.
In the Lodge area it served as a lunch roem. In the last few years It
served as a storage building. but in June 1975 it was remodeled inte a
gift ghop called "The S5tudic.” The building attached on the north wag

added in the 1950's.

5. The Ice House is located by the Cook's Dormitory. TItks date of
construction is unknown.

6. The Malntenance building iz located behind the Cafereria. It was
erected just after World War II and used as a bakery until 1%70. GSlnce

thiat date, it has been converted to a waintenance building.

7. The Shaop is located near the Maintenance building. Its construe-
tion date is unknown.

Giant Forest Upper ¥aweah Area

Development of the area began in the fall of 1926 with accomwedaticns
opened in the spring of 1927. These structures are a mlxture of tent
tops and cabins., Wone have bathrooms. No building listed here is
recommended for preservation. BSome of the sturckures are approaching

fifry wvears of age.
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1. The Linen Hoom-Post Office was bullt in the late 1920's and
has since been remodeled. Unkil 1968 the building served as the Tegis-
tration office. Registrants now go to the Giant Forest Lodge office.

2. The Shower, behind the Linen Room-Poat OfFice, was erected in
the late 1920's.

3. Motel buildings number 1-4, 7-10, 11-18, 19-29 with mulriple
occcupancy were all constructed in the 1960's.

4. Cabin 30-33, with a tongue—and-groeve exterlor, was built in
the late 1930's.

3. Employee Dormitory number 349, with a flat roof and shaped 1ike
an L, is located to the left of cabin 30-33. It was constructed in
1952. Because it is listed as owned by the Park Service, it has obviously
been leased to the concessioner.

6. Cabins and tent tops numbered 501 through 540 form the old camp.
Jeveral of the cabins were built in 1926 and opened in 1927. Others, as
well as tent tops, were erected in the late 1920's with the majority
added in the 1930's, Some of the tent top ecabins were moved here From
the Giant Forest Lodge area. Cabins 501, 502, and 503 have been moved
back 2 short distance from their original position because a giant
Sequpia near these three cabins leaned and endangered them. As a result
the buildings were moved and rhe tree felled. All of the structures in
the 5 series have no baths.

7. Beetle Rock Recreation Hall was erected in 1940-41. About two
thirds of the building presearly gerves as a warehouse,

Giant Forest Lower Kaweah Area

Buildings in this area, developed after the Upper Kaweah area, date
from the 1330's to the 1960's. MNone have particular historical signifi-
cance. Those in rhe Concessien Maintenance area are fifty years eld.

1. Cabins and tent cteps with 700 scries numbers were origiaally
uzed for employee housing. They have been remodeled with porches and
cocking facilities and are now used as guest accommodations. This area
consists of about two-thirds cabins and one-third tent tops. If any of
them approaches histerical or architectural significance, it is building
717 which has no additiens and iz an example of the way the others oriz-
inally looked.

2. Cabins and tent tops with 300 and 600 series date from the 1930's.
The ghower bullding In this area alse was built in the 1930's., Buiiding
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562 iz of 1930"s vinrage and is probably the oldest building of the group.
The porticn numbered 566 through 574 is called "the hole" because it is
set in a lower area. These buildings, as well as numbers 626 through

641, were constructed zfter World War II.

3. Concession Maintenance area (alse called “The Castle™) is located
just off "the hole" area. The largest building, a long maintenance shed,
was originally a Standard Qil shed., Built in the 1920%'s, it is proebably
the most significant structure of this waintenance zarea. A more dekerlo-
rated large building next te the long shed is of the same vintage. A
third building, the smallest, was also built in the 192Q0's. Originally,
it was the maintenance office, but has been converted to a storage shed.
Enown as "The Castle," it lends tha area its name.

Giant Forest Pinewood Area

Development of this area began in 1929 as a shelter camp. Most
structures, cabins 501 through 583, an office, and laundry room, date
from the post World War Il pericd. None have any historical significance,

CIANT FOREST AREA TABRK SERVICE BUILDINECS

Glanr Forest Village

Residence 55, listed above under lerter E of the stroctures recommended
for preservation, is located im Ethizs area. TPark Service buildingShere are
under fifty years of age.

1. EResidence number 55 was built in 1931, Park superinteadent John
Whicte lived here in the periecd I1941-47. After 1947 a district ranger
inhabited the structure for a time. Although it has not been occupied
for the past few vears, its condition appears very good. It weould make
an excellent residence for museum personnel if the Market were converted
to a museum. Additionally, as Johm White's residence it has historical
value. It is, therefore, recommended that the building be preserved.

2. Garage number 317 is located behind residence nunber 55, Built
in 1931, it, too, remains in good condition,

;iant Forxest Highlands falso called Governmenc 1(111)

Hone of the structures listed here are recownended for preservation
although one residence is forty-nine years old.

1. Residence number 73 was conscructed in 1%26. It had a kitcherette
and bath added in 1%56. Additlonal remodeling includes shingles and a

porch. Tt g the last remaining building from a series built here in the
19207 s, :
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2- Residence number 103, built in 193&, now stands vacant. It
appears in wvery poor canditionm.

Giant Forest Last Hill

1. Egquipment Shed number 176, built by the Civilian Conservation
Corps, dates from 1937. It is not recommended for preservatiom.

Giant Forest Bear iill

1. ERadic Repeater building, number 1234, was comstructed in 1953.
It ia used by the telephone company. It has no historical sigmificance.

Giant Forest General Area

None of the building listed below are reccmmended for presetrvation
although some of the comfort stations are fifty or more years old.

1. {hlorinater House, number 196, was built ig 1936, It is located
below the Generals Highway about halfway between Pinewood and the General
Stherman Tree. The bullding now houses only a valve.

2. Comfort Starions, number 179, 180, 181, 182, 184, 185, 136, 187,
191, 192, and 193, are located throughout the Giant Forest Area. The
newest Is 179 which was built im 1933 while 180, 181, and 182 are cthe
oldest dating from 1924, ALl have a similar appearance.

Giant Forest General Sherman Tree Area (Sequoia National Park)

The General Sherman Tree area, just off the Generals Highway narth
of the Giaant Forest, falls within the general region covered by the Giant
Forest-Lodgzepole Development Concept Flan, but none of the alternative
plans mention the site. The one structure here will not be adversely
affected sheould the locatien be included in a later plen., It is only
eight years old.

1. Comfort Station numher 1578 was constructed in 1967.

20
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WOLVERTON CORRALS AREA (SEQUOIA NATIQKAL PARK)

The Welverton Corrals area is located of the Generals Highway
about ten minutea walking distance north of the General Sherman Tree.
It is beyond the boundary of the Giant Forest., As a result ne Sequoias
are tound here. Development of the area did not begin until approximately
fiftaen years after civilian control of the Park, It falls within the
fringe region which the second superintendent, John White, preferred for
development. This area 1s included in the Giant Forest-Lodgepole Develop—
ment Concept Flan. Alrernatives two, three, and four ecall for reloeation
af cthe coucession corrals.

The second and fourth alternative plans envisien using the z2rea as a
tranaportation hub and 25 a2 stage for daytime tours of the Giant Forast
area. It would alse Iineclude storage for backcountry uasers' cars, as well
as the location of an eating facility, service starion, and an informakionf
orientationfinterpretation center,

Alternative plan three proposes overnight guest accommodations om a
year-round basiz along with food service. This third alternative for
overnight puest housing appears quite feasible comsidering the Wolverton
Corrals area i1s beyond the wvegeiablon sensitivity zone of the Giant Forest.

The exisring buildings in the Corral area will not be adversely affected
by the Developwent Concept Plan. Neither concession nor Park Service struc-
tures in this area are fifty years old.

Concession Structures

1. The Tack Room appears Lo have begen constructed in the late 1933's
or just afrer Werld War II,

2. The Bunk House has two types of architecture. Itz main part
appears to have been built in the late 1930's while the lean-to is
rechaps part of an old Giant Forest comcession building.

3. A 5hed, located behind the Bunk House, is of undertermined origin
or date.

Park Service Structures

1. Residence number 5%, built in 1937, falls into the Depression
period of unemployment reiief. It was erected by the Civilian Comserva-
tion Corps.

2, Seasonal Quarters number 195A was comnstTucted in 1937.

21



3. Barn number 202 was built in 1948

4. Tack Reom number 203, constructed in 1929, is the oldest build-
ing in the Wolverton Corral area.

5. Tool Sterage number 327 was built in 1934.
6, Cabins number TH-40 and TH-4l are located near Barn number 202,
Erected in the late 1830's or just after World War 11, they were moved

to their present location from the Giant Foreat Kaweah area.

Wolverton Ski Atea (Sequois Wational Fark)

The Giant Forest-Lodgepole Development Concept Plan proposes to leave
the Wolverton Ski area unchanged except to upgrade the tows for safety.
As a result the plan will have no effect vpon the existing structures
located here. Nome approach fifry years of age.

Park Service Structures

1. B3ki Patrel cabin number 61 was built in 1934 by the Public
Works Administration. The Structure first served as the Giant Forest-Last
Hill Dormitory. In Qetober 1973 it was moved ta the Welvertonm 5ki area
and converted to a ski patreol cabin.

2, First Aid Station number 1774 was constructed in 1935. It was
moved to its present location in July 1963 from the Giant Forest area.

3. Warming Hut number 2104 was built in 1940.

4. Comfort Stations number 1255 apnd 12536 werxe both built in 1959
from the sape blueprine.
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LODGEPOLE VISITOR AREA (SEQUOTA NATIONAL FPARK)

Park extension into this repion did net begin until about 1934.
In 1931 Chief Ranger L. F. Cock considered this area as Ideal for
development because it contalned no Sequoias. Alterpatives twa, three,
and four of the Glant Forear-Lodgepole Development Cencept Plan touch
the Lodgepole Wisltor area. Alternative two proposes to leave some
camping facilities during the development stage. Additionally, it
envisions uniting the visitor accommodations and services, and lecatiag
all employee housing io the Lodgepole arvea. Alternative three calls for
& day-use staging area as the hub of transpertation, a storage area for
backeountry users' cars, and for an eating faciliry, service station,
and informarion/orientation/interpretation center. Alternative four
propeses maintaining camping areas together with housekeeping and low
cozt seasonal visiror accommodarions.

Hone of the alternative plans would have an adverse effecr on the
Lodgepele Visitor arsa. WMo gtructure here is £ifty or more years old.

Concession Structures

1. 3ervice Station, number 1113, was built in the 1960's.

2. The Market and Curio Shop has had several additions to the
original 1930's structure. Its latest section, added in the 1%960"s,
doubled rhe building's size.

3. A tempoarary structure, located by the Market, iz of underermined
age.

Park Service Structures

1. Visitaor Center, nusher 1664, was constructed in 1966.

2, Ranpger Station, nvmber 117, was moved to itz present location.
Buile in 1935, it was remodeled in 1954,

3. Post 0ffice, number 1665, was completed within the last two years.
4. Confort Stations, number 217 and 218, were built in 1934. Humbers
123&, 1238, 1445, and 1458 were constructed in 1955. All appear to have

the same design,

Lodgepole Maintenance Area {Sequoia National Park)

Alternatives two, three and four of the Giant Forest-Lodgepole
Development Concept Plan touch the Lodgepole Haintenance area. Alterna-
tive rwo proposes to leave some camping facilities during the development
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stage. Additionally, it envisions unting the visitor accommodatioas
and services, and locating all employee housing in the Lodgepole area.
Alternative three calls for a day-use staging area as the hub of trans—
portation, a storage area for backeountry userz' cars, and for an
eating faeility, service station, and informationforientationfinterpre-
tation center. Alternative four proposes maintaining camping areas
together wicth housekeeping and low cast seasonal visitor accommodations.

None of the alternative plans have an adverse effect on the Lodzepole
Maintenance area. No structure reaches an age of fifty or more years.

Park Service Structures

l. Resgidence number 60 was bullt in 1932, The cement block founda-
tion appears to have been upgraded later,

2, Dormitory number 67 was a2 Public Works Administration Froject.
Park maintenance records indicate the construction date as 1934, while
the blueprint indicates 1936 as the structure's completion date. The
interior has recently been remodeled.

3. Residences number 81, 32, 83, 84, and 85 come fromw the Depression
pericod and ware built by the Civilian Conservation Cerps in 1937. Each
structure has an identical floor plan, In 1956 the porch of each resi—
dence was covered with a shingled roof and enclesed with screens. Three
years later each had a lean-to added te provide space for bathrooms.

4. Resldences number 98 and 100 also unemployment reliecf projects
which were constructed by the Ciwvilian Conservation Corps dn 1940 from
the same blueprint. 1In 1954 a roof was extended over the front and back
porches on both houses. At the same time the back perches were enclosed
on each and converted to utility rooms.

5. Residences number 99 and 101, built by the Civilian Conservation
Corps in 1940, were constructed from the same blueprint. In 1354 the
roof was extended over the front and rear porches of each structure.
Originally erected in an area between residences 1245 and 82, both houses
were moved in October 1265 to their present location at the oppesite end
of the Lodgepole Maintenance area.

6. Machine Shop-Garage number 221 was constructed in 1938.
7. Vehicle Storage bullding number 223 was erected in 1971.

8. Eguipment Shed number 224 was built by the Civilian Conservatiom
Corpz in 1935,

8. Mess Hall-Tire Cache number 225 was constructed in 1932. The

interior has since been remodeled znd the right side, the old dining
area, has been converted to a2 fire cache room.

2h



10. EResidence Garage number 313 is loecated next to residence 64.
It was erected in 1932, the same year as the residence,

1. Empleoyee Quarters number 1244, 1245, 1251, and 1252 were built
in 1959 from the same blueprint.

12. Seasonal emplovee apartments number 1434 and 1441 were con-

structed in 1939 from the same plan. Bullding 1441 has sgince had a
foor failure. '

13. Four Plex Employee Residence number 1667 was builr im 1967,

l4. Cabins number TH-1, TH~2, TH-3, TH~4, TH-5, TH-7, and TH-3
are geascnal quarters that were constructed in 1962, Originally buile
as tenlt tops, they were remodeled in 1965 inte cabins with meral roofs,

15. Cabins number TH-6, TH-%, TH-1{0, and TH-15 are seasonal quarters.
Erected in 1963 as tent tops, they were remeodeled in 1965 dinto cabins with
meral roofs.

16. Comfort Station and Shower House number 219 was built in 1934
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SITES LOCATED BETWEEN LODGEFOLE AND GHANT GROVE

Bed Fir Camp

This camp ls located just off the Generals Highway about a half
mile west of Lodgepole. The Giant Forest-Lodgepole Development Concept
Plan alternative tweo, three, and four touch the Red Fir arpa. These
alternatives propose to relocate wmost maintenance functions to Red Fir
and to locate a sewage disposal site southwest of the area. An archeo-
iogical survey of the site is in progress.

The region southwest of Red Fir contalns no structures. At Red Fir
the remains of building foundarions from a Civilian Comservation Corps
camp are located. Only one sixteen year old building stands in the
Bed Fir camp area. No adverse effect would result from jmplementing
the alternative propesals.

l. Shower House number 1574 was constructed in 1959,

Clover Creek

This area is gituated about one mile west of Lodgepole, Alternative
plans two, three amd four of the Giant Forest-Lodgepole Development
Concept Flan propose to develpop campsites and a sewage treatment plant
there. This situation .could prove to be a rare treat for campers. Since
no structures have stood ar kthis site, there would be no adverse effeces
from development of the area. Ao archeclogical survey of the site is in
Progress.

Dorst Cresk Camperound

Located sbout eight miles oorthwest of Lodgepols, this campground
has no part in the Giant Forest-Lodgepole Development Concept Plan, Two
buildings which have no histerical significance stand ar Dorst Craek.

1. Tent house number TH-16 was built in 1962.

2. Comfort Sration number 1446 was erected in 1957.

Lost Grove Camprround

This ¢amp is located three miles from Dorst Creek on the Generals
Highway. It alsc has no part in the Giant Forest-Lodgepole Development
Concept Plan. Only one strocture with no significance is located here.

l. Comfort Station number 231 wag builc in 1936 by the Civilian
Conservation Corps.
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Stony Creek Villapge and Campground

Located in Sequoia National Forest two miles from Lest Grove,
this area appears in alternative three of the Giant Forest-Ledgepole
Development Concept Plan. That alternative proposes to locate seasonal
mederately priced, overnight visltor accommodations and some employee
housing here. Four structures and a corral area, controlled by the
Forest Service, are located at Stony Creek. These buildings, congtrucied
within the past several years, c¢omprise a complex including a service
station, hoetel, restauvant, market, gift shop, and laundromar. Since
the structures are new, no adverse effects would develop from the Stony
Creek proposal.

Redwood Mountain Saddle

This area is sitvated about two miles off the Generals Highway south
of Grant Grove Village. Wo mention is made of the area In a Development
Concept Plan, Three structures of no historical significance are lacated
in the area. Hone approach fifty years of age.

1. Residence number 115 was constructed by the Public Works Adminis—

tration in 1939 for a superintendent's sumwer home. It has been compietely
remodeled on the exterior within the past year. TInside, the building has
not been changed.

2. Equipment Storage number 320 was also conatructed by the Public
Works Adminigrryation in 1939. It stands mext to residence 115. Like
that structure, it has been totally remodeled on its exterior. Part of
the interior alsc appears remodeled,

3. Comfort Station number 233 iz located abour a mile heyond
structures 115 and 320. Constructed in 1940, 1t is no longer in use.
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GEANT GROVE AREA {KINGS CANYON NATIONAL PARK)

A private landscape architect firm, Theodore Osmundson and
Associates from San Francisco, has the contract to develop the Grant
Grove area. The primary thrust has been a land use plan for the in-
holding area called Wilsonia.

With twe exceprions park owned structures and campground areas,
ag well as the concession and Wilsomia area, are not located among
Sequoia groves. Only the Gamlin Cabin, which is in the process of
nomination to the National Register, and a comfort scarlon are within
a Sequoia grove. As a result buildings In this area have no adverse
effects on vepetation sensitivity. Therefore, no radical shift of
structures in this area is necessary. Structures in this area date to
the early civilian centrol of the Park.

0f the structures located at Grant Crove one 1s suggested far
preservation.

A. Resldence number 112 is a two—story house built in 1934 by the
Civilian Conservation Corps as living quarters for superintendent John
White. Although White had little faith in the constructiaon akility of
the Civilian Conservatlon Corps, he found a Swedish foreman in whom he
had confidence. White used the residence from 1934 until his reassign-
ment in 1938,

Thin gsections of a small Sequoia trunk foym the floor of the
residence’s patio. John White had these sections from a fallen Sequoia
placed for the floor. His judpment on their durability proved correck,
for the sections seem unworn., Even the reslidence appears structurally
sound.

Based on the Civilisn Conservation Corps' construction of che
residence and its use by the longest tenured superintendent in the
park’s history, this structure is recommended for preservation. A
historical architect should assess the building's architecrural wvalue.

GHANT GROVE CONCESSION STRUCTURES

Seven of the concession structures found in the Grant Grove Lodge
arca are [ifty years of age or older.

Grant Grove lLodge

1. The Marker has split shake siding. Built in the 1920's it was
originally the lodge. Later it was converted to a storage building and
firally to the Market. A 1930 map of the area shows the market and refers

te it as the lodge,
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2. The Registration, Coffee Shop, and Curle Shop building was
constructed in the post Werld War II pericd. The Coffee Shop section
probably is part of the old store.

1. The Gas Station was erected in the post World War II period.

4., Cabins auber 1-2, 3-4, 5-6, and V-8 are all split shake siding
design built in the 1920's. The 1930 wap shows thess cabins.

5. Cabin number 9 is an old leg cabin. Shown on the 1930 Grant
Grove map, it was built In the 1%20's or earlier. It could be one of
the oldest buildings in the area. An historic architectural assessment
should be made to determine its value,

6. The Shower and Linen Roem was built in the 1920's. It has split
shake siding. The 1930 map also shows the Shower building.

7. Tent rop cabins number 201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208,
209, 210, 211, 213, 217, 213, 219, 221, 224, 225, 226, 227, 2B, 224,
230, 231, and 232 are all the tongue—and-greoove style of the lace 19307s.

Grant Grove Meadow Camp

None of the buildings in this area approach fiftry years of age.

1. Tent tops cabins number 501, 502, 503, and 504 were constructed
in the late 1930's.

2. Cabins number 507, 503, 509, 510, 511, 512, 513, 514, 515, 516,
517, 518, 519, 520, 521, 523, 524, 525, 526, and 527 are of the tongue—
and-groove type built in the late 1830's. All but 512 have canvas
covered patios which were added later. Cabin 512 has no patio and is the
archetype of the orhers.

3. The Rest Room and Showers building appears ko be of the same
late 19303 vintage as the other buildings in the Meadow Camp.

Loncession Employvee Housing

None of thege structures approach fifty years of age.

1. Sixteen cabins and two dormitories dating from the 1930"'s house
the concession emplovees.

Park Sctructures

Three Grant Grove area park structures besides the Gamlin Cabin
are over fifty years old. Thres addicional buildings are forty—aeven
years of aga.
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l. Residence number 108 was mostly constructed in 1923. Part
of it, however, dates back to the 1890's, It has been remodeled on
its exterior with beard-and-batten siding to make it appear like late
1940's style censtruction. One distinctive feature is its log rafrers.

2. Rezidence number 109, Built in 1929, has since been remodeled
te include 2 lean—-te. It has a 192(0's style split shake exterior.

3. Residence number 110, alsc constructed in 1929, has a similar
design, including a split shake exterior, to residence 109, but 1s minus
the lean-to. Its rocf has been recovered with metal.

4, BResidence nuwber 111 was built in 1923, The structure, with
split shake siding exterior, appears not to have been remodeled. Ewven
the roof looks as if 4t were arviginal. The couple feet addition to the
chimney seems to be the only change.

5. A BSotre House is locatred behind residence 111. The structure
appears to have been built at the same rime as that residence. It
has 2 wooden post foundatlon and split shake aiding.

6. TResidence number 112 was erected in 1934 by the Civilian Con-
servation Corps. The building, a2 two-stery house, appears not to have
been remodeled. It served as the howe of Superintendent John White from

. 1934 to 1938. The secticned Sequoia trunk patio floor was laid at White's
direction. The structure is recommended for preservation.

7. BResidence number 113, built in 1936k, appears to have been remodeled
with a bedroom connected. At a distance of thirteen feer from the rest
of the building, rthe bedroom iz connected by a passageway. Because of
this circumstance, the bedroom portlon must have originally beea constructed
on its sike as a separare storage building. Its architecture differs from
the residence and it appears older,

8. Residence number 114 was constructed in 1936. 1t was completely
remodeled in 1961.

9. Residenore number 116, built in 1940, was a Public Works Adwminis-
tration project.

10. Residence number 117 was also compstructed in 1940, It has a new
enclosed porch and dour on its south side.

11. PFost Office building number 236 was builc in 1945.

12. Warehouse number 237 was erescted in 1936 as a Public Works
Adminigtration project.
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13. Sign Shop building number 241 iz a corrugated steel structure.
Built im 1935, it served as a firehouse ar one time.

14. Storage bullding numher 242 originally served as a generator
house. It was conserucked in 1939,

13. Woodshed number 245 was built im 1937. It has been moved to irs
present lecation by residence 112 to serve as a woodshed f£or the cccupants
of that structure,

l6. Residence Garage number 322 was coastructed by the Civilian
Conservation Corps in 1934 as the garage for residence 112.

17. Reszsidence Garage number 323, built in 1939, is a double garage
for residences 116 and 117.

18. Wood and Fuel Storage building number 344 was erected in 1929
and gserves resildence 1038.

19. BResidences number 1555, 1555, 1557, and 1558 were constructed
in 1958 using the same plan.

20. Amphitheater building number 1607 was builr in 1960.
21. Visitor Center number 1608 was constructed in 1944.
22, Multi-Use building number 1609 was erected in 19635,

23. BEResidences number 161}, 1612, and 1613 were built from cthe same
plan in 1963, Each has an atrached garage.

24, Hegidences number 1614, 3638, and 1639 were constructed in 1964
from the same plan aa the above three structures listed in item twenty—
three. They also have attached garages.

25. Dynamite Steorage structure number 1644 was erected in 1964.
26, Equipment Shed and Supply Storage building number 325 was
originally constructed in 1925 by the Civilian Conservation Corps as

2 pas station. It has been remodeled into a storage building.

27. Comforr Srarions number 251 and 255 were builr in 1940 and
1928 respoectively.

Pine Camp

No building in this area approaches £ifty yecars of age.
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1. Hine tent top cabing were erected at Pine Camp for government
employee quarters. Seven were built in 1962 and two in 1961,

Swale Campground

Neither structure In Swale Campground is fifty years old.

1. Comfort Stations numbered 250 and 259 were built in 1938 and
1937 respectively.

Sunset Camppround

No Buillding in Sunset Campground is over forty-ome years of age.
1. The Ranger's tent top cabin was built in 1963,

2. Cowfert Stationz number 249 and 260 were constructed in 1934
and 1935 respectively.

3, Comfort Stations nurber 1567, 1568, 1569, 1570, 1372, and 1573
were erected in 1960. -

Azalea Campground

The two structures in Azalea Campground are only fifteen years old.
1. Comfaort Staticns pumber 1565 and 1566 were built in 19460.

Crystal Springs Campground

The cne building in Crystal Springs Cappground is approaching fifcy
years of age.

1., Comfort Statlion nuzber 252 was erected in 1928,
Big Stump Ares
The structure at Big Stump is relatively new.
1. Comfort Staticon number 1332 was congtructed in 1962,

Grant Growve Corral Area

The building inm the Corral area Is forty years old.

1l. Horse Barn number 246 was bullt in 1935,
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Grant Tree Area

0f the two structures in the area one ig in the process of nomina-
tion to the Historiec Register and the other is comparatively new.

1. Gamlin Cabin number 250 is a historic structure built inm 1872
by Israel Gamlin,

.2. Comfort Station number 15371 was rconstructed in 1967,

Park Ridge

The buiiding at Park Ridge i3 twenty-tweo years old.

1. Radic Repearer Housing number 360 was erected in 1953 and is
used by the telephone company.

srant Grove Enkrance Area

Both structures here are relatively new.

1. Entrance Starion buildings numbered 1552 and 1553 were constructed
in 1256 and 1957 respectivaely,

33




WILSONIA (IN-HOLDING AREA AT GRANT GROVE)

The Crant Grove in-holding area knewn as Wilsonia is the remnant of
the 160 acre Daniel H. Perry homestead. Andrew D. Ferguson purchased
the area in 1918 after several intermediate owners held the land. He
named the acreage for President Woodrow Wilsom and divided it iInto fifry
by ninety foet lots, selling most of it as double lets.

The majority of the homes appear to have been developed in the 1920's
since they have the distinctive aplit shake exterior siding used during
that decade. Additienal houges have been added periodically, including
the past several years. As a Tesult there are wmany different architectural
styles found in Wilsonja. Included within Wilsonlaz are two commerical
areas both of which comprise morels and restaurants with one alseo housing
a market,

In the past several years Park Service policy has been te buy Wilsonia
homes and lots when they appear for sale on the open market., As a result
a2 number of homes and lots have been purchased. Many of these strructures
bave been sold to private parties for demolitiom without assessing their
historical or architectural value. It is, therefore, recomsended that a
hiatorical archirect examine the structures for their architectural signi-
ficance.

The Park Service owns the Kevic Meadow Area and the Osmond Complaex.
0f the structures in those two areas one appears to have unique architec—
tural significance. This building iz the Boyle Cabin which was probably
built in the 19207s. ¥t iz recommended that a historical architect examine
the bullding for ita architectural wvalue,

Other structures held by the Park Service comprisze one of the commer-
cial areasz called the Kings Canyon Lodge. It is also named "The Touch
of Holland." The oeccupant will contrel it for one more year. This build-
ing is an architectural nightmare with numerous additions. The canter
roon, into which the front doer enters, is the oldest section- It iz sald
to have been built by Andrew Fergusom in 1918. The dining area on the
soutrh was added about 1925 as a dance hall. This structure was the scene
of the only shooting in the area. It was reported that during an argument
the owner's wife shot her husband.

Just north of the Kings Canyon Lodge is an old structure the main
portion of which was probably built in the 1920's. It has had several
additions, including a log porch and several rooms on the rear. It is
recomnended that 2 historical architect examine this structure for archi-
tectural significance.
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The oldest remaining structure in Wilsconia is the J. Filmore Collins
cabin. S¢ill privately owned, it was the second bullding erected in
Wilsonia. The oldest, Jerry Guard’s cabin, haz been demolished.

One black south of the Kings Canyvon Lodge is a drainage area in which

is found the remains of an old mill. The rock work found there, which
looks like a patio floor, comprises the remains. Its value, if aay, 1s
guestionable.

Additicnal residences listed on the Park Service records as purchases
have besn numbered, But lirtle informarion other than the construction
date of four of the six is listed. None is recommended for preservatiom.

1. Residence number 1682, located in the Curtis tract ler 1505, is
listed as built in 1964,

2. BResidence number 1683, found in the Howorcth tract lots 4307 and
4308, has a 1949 construction date.

3. Atkingon Cabin number 1684 has no construction date lisged.

4., Bear Cabin number 1685 also has no erecticon date.

5. Frane building number 16856, located on lot 1805, was built by
Frank Frapne in 1965.

6. Residence number 1688, in Sexton tract lot 4137, was constructed
in 1934,
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CEDAR GROVE (KINGS CAMNYON NATTOMAT, PARK)

Cedar Grove, approximately thirty miles from Grant Grove om high-
way L30, was added te Kings Ganvon Natiomal Park in 1965. Until that
date the Forest Service controlied the area, Tt basically designed the
region for camping and hiking. This feature has been retained by the
Park Service. Overnipht visitor accommodations are limited to four tent
top cabins. Government construction in the area dates back to 1930 with
some structures built by the Civilian Conservation Corps. Siuce ne
Sequoia trees are located at Cedar Grove, the vegetation sensitivity of
the area iz greatly raduced,

One structure, the Ranger Station number 118, is in the process of
nomination te the Hationazl Register. Another, rthe Artist or Enapp Cabin
number 371, also should be considered for neminatcion, Historically, it
represents use of the area by private individuals before government
ownerzhip of the area. A historical architect should examine the
building for its significance.

Three of the four proposed alternatives in the Cedar Grove Devalap-
ment Concept Plen seek to modify the area. Alternative number two pro-—
poses Lo convert the area to day-use. To accomplish this comversion the
four camping areas would be removed. Portions of camps onc and twe would
be transformed into picnic areas far day-usa, flthough the horse rental
concession would remain, all other services would be reduced to a minimum.
Changing the existing ranger station (a historie building) into an inter-
pretive exhibit, as the plan recommends, would necessitate building the
visltor centerfranger station mentioned. Additionally, alternate plan
twe propeses to change the motor nature trail on the north side of the
Kings River to a bicycle path. Finally, the Trails End area at Copper
Creek would be developed for trailhead activities with long=-term parking
and day-use. Alternative two would have no adverse effect on the existing
structures at Cedar Grove.

Alternative plan three proposes to upgrade the present facilities.
It would not change the campiang areas, but would move the village conces-—
sion areca a short distance to the east of its present location. Overnight
guest rooms would be increased to twenty. Removal of the present village
concession facilities would have ne adverse effects. The plan envisions
4 new visiter center/ranger station to free the existing rangex station
(a historie structure} for restoration to its original character and use
as an incerpretive exhibit. 1In addition alrernative three pProposes to
retain the horse vental coacession and maintain the present facilities
at Trails Ead. As in plan two the motor trail north of the Kings River
would be transformed for bicycle use. In the realm of park maintenance
and housing facilities, plan three calls for razing the fire cache and



replacing it with a new structure near the maintenance area, Since toth
the fire crew quarters and fire cache building are not over thirty-one
years old, no adverse effect would cccur from their destruction. Flaalily,
the plan proposes the demolition of the park housing development ar Lewiﬁ
Creek to allow the area to return to its natural state. Lopcared in the
Lewis Creek housing arez are three residences constructed by the Civill.an
Conservation Corps to house foremen for their now demolished North Creck
Camp, These are the only three remaining strtuctures in the parks which
were built by the Civilian Conservation Corps to house their personnel .
Two of the structures, number 119 and 121, have bean alrered, but the
third, number 120, has only had a lean-to added in the rear. Although

it is in poor condition, this building, 120, should be preserved as an
example of Civilian Conservation Corps housing. As a result the ablitera-
tion of the Lewis Creek area, as alterpative plan three proposes, would
have an adverse effect for residence number 120,

Alternative plan four has two differences from plan three. It would
greatly inecrease the camping facilities at Cedar Grove. Two addirforal
campgrounds would be added to the east of the exlsting four. Owerniaht
visitor accommodations would be expanded to 160 motel-type units. The
other suggestions, discussed in plan four, parallel those of alternative
three with the same effects.

CEDAR GROVE VISITOR AREA

Concesszion Structures

Hone of the wisitor area conecession structures approach fifty veirn
of age, mor do they have historical significance,

i. The Matket, snack bar, and curio shop building was erected 1n 1%al.

2. The Service Station was alsc constructed in 1941.

3. Ten Tent Top cabins provide employee housing and guest acuommo-
dations. Judging by their appearance, these structures were built in cha

late 1930%s.

Park Structures

Unly cne of the buildings in this area, the Ranger Station, eould
be affected by the Development Concept Flan., Alrernatives three and four
call for returning it to its eriginal character. These alterpatlve plans
do not define what is meant by the term original characcer. To raturn
the Eanger Staticn teo its orxiginal charter as built in 1931 would IneATE
removing the two small rooms added on the east side in 1933 by the Clvilian
Conservation Corps. If this definition is the meaning of recurntny it




to its original character, then the plan would have an adverse effect on
the historiec significance of the byilding. The other structures, found
in this area, would not adversely affect the implementing of the Develop-
nent Concept Plan.

1. Ranger Statiocnp number 118 is in the process of nomination to the
National Register. Its main room was constructed inm 1931 by Ranger Bill
Vanderhoof from logs salvaged when he had the old Fox and Robinson Hotel
demolished. The hotel was an 1896 structure locsted near the present
Simmons Concession Corral, Wo trace of Its ewistence is visible. The
Ranger Station's cotmner timbers came from a large incense cedar which
was quartered and squared. In 1933 the Civiiian Conservation Corps added
two small rcoms on the east. These rooms originally served as a kitchen
and bedroom, but now function as a first aid and storage area. At the
same time the Civilian Conservation Corps finished the inside of the
station with hand planed boards. The interior, however, has since been
painted with numerous coats of battleship gray paint. This condition
makes it impossible to distinguishthe hand planing.

2, Storage Shed number 276 is located to the rear of the Ranger
Station. Tt was constructed in 1938.

3. Fire Cache building number 284 was erected in 1944. It originally
functioned as a ramger utility building.

4. Fire Crew Quarters number 356 appears ro have been constructed in
the 1950's,

3. Comfort Stations number 1461 and 1606 were ecrected io 1957 and
1961 respectivelry.

Government Corrals Area

The Development Concept Flan proposes to retain this area unchanged.
As 2 resulr the Plan would not adversely affect rhe area. Two buildings
are in their early ferties while the rest are relatively new.

1. Storage building number 373 appears to have been built in the
1930's.

2, BResidence number 1311 was built in 1932, Tt iz the result of
the later coubining of two, one-room scructures numbered 1311 and 1317.

3. Hay Storage and Barn number 1313, built in 1955, is a type of
pole barn with hay feeding facilities on two sides.

4. Packers Dormitory number 1479 appears to have bean constructed
in the late 1950's or eariy 1960°'s.
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5. The 5upply and Tack building was erected in 1974, It is a
yellow, meral, Armco building.

Concession Corrals Area (Also called Simmons Corrals)

Of the siructures located in this area only one is unique. It
appears to be an old mobile cock car mounted on Tubber covered +dirvon wheels.
Long since out of use, this type of gtructure used to follow large work
crews as they moved. It served as a mobile kitchen in which the work
crew's food was prepared. Until fifty years ago in the plains states,
. this type of structure followed the harvest workers as they moved about
| : threshing grain. The cook cars used by the harvesters did not have a rubber
covering on their ironm wheels. Because of the rubber covering om the
iron wheals of this structure, it would seem to be somewhat less than
‘ fifty years old. What functiomed it served in the Cedar Grove area is
unknowrn. Since this area Is held by a private concessioner and the
Development Concept Flan proposes to leave it unchanged, the structures
fall outside the province of this report. In addition to the cook car
there are five eorher boildings.

I. The residence appears to ba recently constructed.
2, Two Tent Top cabins, probably the oldest structures in this area,
. are of the tongue-and-groove architecture used on most 1930's buildings.
L These two structures were probably moved to the corrals from ancther
cancession area.
3. A Tack Sterage building appears new.

4. The Maintenance Building is also seemingly of recent construetion.

3. The Cook Car structure, discussed above, has an addition arrached
and a false rocf buile above it.

Lewis Creck Area

This area contains park employee housing., A number of the residences
are mobile homes of no value historically. Alternatives three and four
of the Development Concept Plan propose ta remove the buildings and allow
the area ro return te irs original state, Three residences built by the
| Civilian Conservation Corps as quarters for CCC foremen are located here.
Since one of Lheze structures ig proposed in this veport for presarvation,
_ the third and fourth alternative plans would adversely affect that building.
| There are six permanent structures at this site none of which approach
fifty vyears of age.

1. Residence number 119 was built in 1536 by the Civiliazn Conserva—
tion Corps for a CCC foreman's residence. Later alterarions doubled the
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the size of the structure. The morthern half is aoriginal, while the
other half was added about 1941, Because of its extensive alterat tuna,
the residence iz not worthy of preservation,

2, The Storage Shed locared behind tesidence 119 appears re lave
been constructed about the same time as the residence. & partien oo
its north side was added later,

3. Residence number 120 was ereccted in 1934 by mewmbers nf the
North Creek Civilian Conservation Corps Camp as a home for thes

It is the lezst alrered of the threes CCC buildings in the areg,
for a small, rear lean-to the structure appears to be origilaal, !
it was built by the CCC for CCC use, it iz deewmed to have hiiiorleal
significance and is, therefore, recommended for presecvation.
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4. Resldence number 121 was also constructed in 1934 v #he
Civilian Conservation Corps as housing for a CCC foreman. 1! wan
altered in 1971 when an eight feet, four inch by fourtcen fevi, nix
inch room was added en the west end for a bedroom-bathroom ar- 1.
Because of this alteratiem, it is not recommend for pregservatt o,

5. Employee Shower House number 343 was erected in 1910.
6. Cenerator House number 369 was built in 1959.

Cedar Grove Generzl Area

Four structures are listed. One, the Artists Cabin or Hsapp Cabln,
is listed in the park maintenance records as a semi-historic atrueiure,
It is the oldest existing building in the Cedar Growve area .nd =crihv of
preservation. Nene of the four structures are located in areas reces-
mended for change by the Cedar Grove Development Concepr IMlan; 5o they
would not be adversely affected.

1. BStorage Building number 324, built in 1339, is located ar the
heliport area.

2. The Tent Top cabin located at Roads End was gracted In 1953,

3. Radio Repeater House number 361 was probably constructed In
the 1950's. It is used by the telephone compiny.

4. Artist Cabin or Knapp Cabin number 1371 wﬂﬂ_nructﬂd in }925:
It is locared east of the visitor area near rhe confluence of the Kings
and Roaring Rivers. George Owen Knapp, an oxevutive for Union Carbide
in Santa Barbara, had the structure built an fun@ and storapge shed to
serve his guests while they camped in tenta v o0 151§nd betow the cabin.
Krnapp abandoned the building in 1927, Thers l# o evidence that an
artist ever lived in the cabin despite stor:s L@ that Effect: .The
strueture i1s built with pole studs and rafiecs. [T 1s not fln}ﬁhﬂd ot
the interior. The split shake exterior sfd!ni forms the interior walls
as well, The building's unique archicectu. .| Wesign makes ir worthy of
pre=servation.
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Camppround (me

Alternative plan number two Propeses to demolish these buildings.
No adverse effect would result from such destruccion.

1. The Tent Top cabin located in this area was builr in 1963,

2. Comfort Srarions numher 265, 266, 267, 268, and 269 were probahly
eracted in the late 1930's, while number 1335 was built in 1957,

Campground Two

Alternate plan number two proposes to demolish these buildings. W#o
adverze effect would Tesult from such destruction.

1. Comfort Stations number 261, 262, 263, and 264 were probably
conatructed in the late 1930's.

Campzround Three

Alteraate plan number two proposes to demolish these buildings. No
adverse effect would resuit from zuch destruction,

1. Comfort Stations number 270, 271, and 272 were probably built in
the late 1930's, while number 1336 was erected in 1857.

Catmpground Four

Alternate plan two proposes to demolish these buildings. We adversa
effect would result from such destructionm,

1. Conmfort Starions numbered 273 and 274 were probably constructed
in the late 1930's, while numbers 1284, 1285, and 1337 were built in 1957,
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